C7
Communication

Council — November 19, 2024

From: Adelina Bellisario CW(1) — Report No. 37 Item No. 16
To: Adelina Bellisario

Subject: FW: [External] Illegal truck yards border Caledon Vaughan: Agenda 5.2 Nov 5 delegation

Date: November-04-24 3:12:26 PM

From: Harsimarjit Singh _

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2024 12:35 PM

To: Clerks@vaughan.ca
Subject: [External] lllegal truck yards border Caledon Vaughan: Agenda 5.2 Nov 5 delegation

CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully

examine any links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing
email, please use the Phish Alert Button.

Hi

| am writing this email to make the city aware of the illegal truck yards popping up on the border
of Caledon and Vaughan. These truck yards operates illegally and the trucks parked in these
truck yards are safety issue to the general public due to their reckless driving and blatant
disregard to the rules. Please look into the situation. Thanks.

Regards
Simar Walia
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